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the public from other licensed activities. This hardly constitutes a technical basis
for a dose limit. There are many health physicists who, like us, feel that the 100
mrem/y dose limit in 10CFR20 is too low and is founded, not on a technical basis,
but in response to a perceived need to lower the previous 500 mrem/y limit.
Although a number of health effects have been claimed due to inappropriate use of
risk estimates, there is no scientific research that has proven health effects at dose
levels of 500 mrem/y. It is our opinion that dose limits should be chosen on a real
technical basis such as an ALARA analysis of specific ¢.tes that have been
decommissioned. The proposed radiological criteria includes an ALARA
requirement only after the 15 mrem/y limit has been satisfied and only if the
regulatory "goal” cannot be met. In fact, the 15 mrem/y dose limit itself can result
in a decommissioning that is not ALARA. It should be obvious that it might be
better to leave the radioactivity in the ground where it causes little or no dose than
to dig it up, process it, and bury or store it where it can cause considerably more
dose and cost. ALARA should come first as the technical basis for the dose limit
set by the NRC >

We object to certain statements in this draft suggesting that licensees are
"motivated to forestall decommissioning actions pending development of more
favorable criteria or less expensive decommissioning technologies...". It has been
our experience that most licensees are very willing to meet their regulatory
obligations as long as there are specific criteria established and well defined goals
to achieve. The General Accounting Office is correct in laying criticism on the
NRC, not on the licenseas, for the lack of progress in decommissicning due to the
absence of radiological criteria. These types of statements and tne general
inflammatory tone of this draft do not belong in this document.

In addition, it should be noted ihat the draft strongly conveys an impression that
any remediation efforts in support of decommissioning actions will be performed in
a regulatory environment which does not racognize or accept the concept of
conciusive finalization. Upon final decommissioning of a site, with the approval of
the applicable regulatory agencies, the licensee should be able to \~ave the site,
without fear of later reprisals (perhaps engendered by improvements in technology
which allow more sensitive analyses, further lowering the limit (or lack thereof)
specified in "indistinguishable from background”). Without this closure, an
effective (and STRONG) disincentive for timely decommissioning activities by
terminating licensees would exist.

We agree that the most practical radiclogical criterion for decommissioning is a
dose limit. We agree strongly with the immediate need for residual radioactivity
concentration limits for soil and other media. We agree that these limits should be
established on a generic basis by the NRC independent of any site characteristics
with allowance for site specific modeling using NRC approved methodologies. We
recommend that these concentrations be based on a more reasonable dose limit
than that stated in the draft. We agree that all risks should be considered in an
ALARA analysis involving decommissioning. We also propose that this be the




technical basis for any dose limits related to decommussioning. We commend the
NRC on the conduct of workshops and the open policy they have used to establish
this regulations. Thank you fo sonsidering our comments.

Sincerely,
Eric B. Andersen

Staff Health Physicist
Nuclear Metals, Inc.



